From:

To:

Sent: 2/8/2021 5:11:06 PM

Subject: Re: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

I looked through my inbox and didn’t see these ones from him.

From
Sent: Monday February 8, 2021 5:08:49 PM
To:
Subject: RE: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

Who do you need to receive the blank ones from?

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From NG

Sent: Mondai, Februari 8, 2021 4:38 PM

To
Cer

Subject: RE: PM Assignment - Front Door Request

The green highlights below were all submitted though the Front Door.

The yellow highlight already change to PN_

The non-highlighted Shingle Springs PH 1 & PH 2, along with segment phases has not been received to initiate
the Front Door request.

Thank you,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001560



From:

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 4:18 PM
Cc:

Subject: PM Assignment - Front Door Request
Do you know if front door requests have been sent in for the projects below?
Supervisors,

| need PMs assigned ASAP so they can populate the prioritization worksheet. Without this | can’t negotiate an
EOD for these projects.

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description Job

Reporting Owner
Year

CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1 D7CJ

CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 D7CJ

CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 D7CJ

2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - HO1-LR99904 M5PO
ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO1-LR1402 M5PO

ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402 M5PO

2021 TITLE: SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564 AOM6
2023 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1 PJMW
CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 1 PJMW

2021 cwspP - MARIPOSA IR - 1 AOM6
cwsp - VOLTAIIIEE PJMW
2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 PH 2 PJMW
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 MXUA
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 MXUA

2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA PH 3 AOM6
2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA PH 2 AOM6
ECOP-DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107-H02-LR1402-PH2 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.2 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.3 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.2 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.3 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.4 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.5 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.2 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.3 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.4 MXUA
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.5 MXUA
CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 2 PJMW

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001561



Pacific Gas and Electric Company

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001562



